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Re: Methow Valley Sanitation Service, Inc. d.b.a. WasteWise Methow G-146
Dear Mr. Johnson:

Enclosed is are revisions to Tariff No. 9, pages 1 and 32 for Methow Valley Sanitation Service, Inc. d.b.a.
WasteWise Methow G-146. The purpose of filing is to file revised tariff pages for new customer service.

The company has a significant investment in a new truck and 6-yard containers to provide this service to
its customers.

On behalf of the company, | am requesting this filing be approved under the provisions of WAC 480-70-
262

Customers will be notified of this service via one on one contact by company officials.

A copy of this transmittal letter will be mailed to the Okanogan County Chair and Mayors of Twisp, and
Winthrop, WA.

If there are any questions, please contact me.

Yours truly,

weldown T, Burton CPA

Cc:  Jim DeTro-Chair-Okanogan County Board of Commissioners
Soo Ing-Moody-Mayor-Twisp, WA.
Sally Ranzau-Mayor-Winthrop, WA
Casey Bouchard - Methow Valley Sanitation Service, Inc. d.b.a. WasteWise Methow
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